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Mr. H. Franklin Wright

Spectrum Utilization and Economics Branch
Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission

2000 M Street, N.W., Room 230

Washington, DC 20054

Re: Experimental Station KI2XIE
Corbin City (Atlantic City), New Jersey
File Nos. 4264-EX-P1,-94 and 4426-EX-ML-94

Dear Mr. Wright:

Transmitted herewith, on behalf of Orion Broadcasting Systems,
Inc. ("Orion"), is the fourth status report required pursuant to a
condition placed on the above-referenced Experimental Station
license.

The enclosed leter from Martin Frankel, Pregident of Decathlon
Communications, Inc., discussses the nature and extent of the
experimental program that Orion now plans to conduct using this
experimental license. According to Orion’s President, the program
described in Mr. Frankel’s letter is scheduled to commence in late
June or early July, 1995.

Should further questions arise in connection with this matter,
please communicate directly with the undersigned.

Bliitz
G rion Broadcasting
Jystems, Inc.
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Mr. Ollie Lovato - 5 COMMBLIC
Orioen Broadcasting Systens ~deggﬁ£$£§33§“
2700 E. Sunset Road, #A-12

Lag Vegam, NV 9120

VIA TELEFAX

Faebruary 15, 199§

Dear Mr., Lovato:

Enclosed is a copy of our test configuration for the
proposed Atlantic City, New Jersey teasts, You will need to rent
the HP 8012B Pulse Generator and the HP 8782A Vector Generator.
This equipment is available froum various test equipment rental
companies. If you want we can arrange for the rental. The
rental cost for the pulse generator is approximately $1800.00 and

for the vector generator approximately $1500.00. We will supply
all the other necessary equipment.

I estimate travel expenses for our engineer to be
approximately $1,000.00 and an additional $1,000,00 engineering
time (8 hours x $125.00 per hour). We will cover all other
expenses. If this arrangement is satisfactory please call me so
that we can arrange the rentals and the scheduling.

Very truly yours, ..

e S

Martin 8. Frankel, Prdsident

Encl.
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